

*of Schenck
copy and file
with confidential
under "G."*

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

CHRYSLER BUILDING
405 LEXINGTON AVENUE

NEW YORK November 9, 1934.

INTER-OFFICE
CORRESPONDENCE

Dr. R. A. Kehoe,

Dear Dr. Kehoe,

We have your letter of November 6th in reference to the alleged poisoning of Mr. Jones at Gainesville, Texas.

In accordance with your suggestion, we are requesting Mr. Ronan to make discreet inquiry as to the facts. As soon as we have heard from him, we will advise you.

Very truly yours,

J. C. T

By

E. J. Walter

E:M